
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd/Zoom 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 17 November 2020 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

303(v5)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

Having consulted with the Business Committee, the Llywydd has determined that 

in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, Members will be able to vote from 

any location by electronic means. 

The Llywydd also gives notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that the 

public have been excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to 

protect public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the 

record of proceedings will be published as usual. 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(60 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

The Deputy Minister and Chief Whip will answer questions for the last 15 minutes 

of this session on matters relating to her responsibilities. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(15 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-11-2020/
https://senedd.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=687&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


 

 

3 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Transport and North 

Wales: TATA Steel 

(45 mins)   

 

4 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport: 

Llwybr Newydd – A new Wales Transport Strategy 

(45 mins)   

 

5 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd: The Mutual 

Investment Model 

(45 mins)   

 

6 Statement by the Deputy Minister and Chief Whip: Marking 

Interfaith Week 

(45 mins)   

 

7 The Representation of the People (Election Expenses Exclusion) 

(Wales) (Amendment) Order 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7468 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Representation of the People (Election Expenses 

Exclusion) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2020 is made in accordance with the draft 

laid in the Table Office on 7 October 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Explanatory Memorandum 

 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13566/sub-ld13566-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13613/cr-ld13613-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13566-em/sub-ld13566-em-e.pdf


 

 

8 LCM on the Non-Domestic Ratings (Public Lavatories) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM7476 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill, in so far as they fall 

within the legislative competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK 

Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 7 May 2020 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Report of the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

Letter from the EIS Committee to the Business Committee (below) 

 

9 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2020-21 

(30 mins)   

NDM7443 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, approves 

the Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2020-21 laid in the Table 

Office on Tuesday, 20 October 2020. 

Footnote: 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 

Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 

following information: 

(i) the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 

Wales Act; 

(ii) the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 

financial year covered by the motion; 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13175/lcm-ld13175%20-e.pdf
https://services.parliament.uk/Bills/2019-21/nondomesticratingpubliclavatories.html
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13236/cr-ld13236%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12651/cr-ld12651-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld13624/gen-ld13624-e.pdf


 

 

(iii) a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 

the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

(iv) a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 

payment out of the Fund in the motion; 

(v) a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 

and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c); and 

(vi) details of any revisions to the information provided in accordance with 

Standing Orders 20.7 – 20.7B for the draft budget, as specified in the protocol 

agreed under the Standing Order 20.1A 

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the items 10-11 

together but with separate votes:  

(30 mins) 

10 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 4) (Wales) 

Regulations 2020   

NDM7470 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 4) (Wales) 

Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 5 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Welsh Government response to the Committee’s Report 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13704/cr-ld13704-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13684/sub-ld13684-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13684-em/sub-ld13684-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13813/cr-ld13813-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s108901/Welsh%20Government%20response.pdf


 

 

11 The Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel and 

Restrictions) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2020   

NDM7469 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel and 

Restrictions) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 9 

November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Welsh Government response to the Committee’s Report 

 

12 Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum on The European 

Union Withdrawal (Consequential Modifications) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7475 Jeremy Miles (Neath) 

To propose that the Senedd agrees, in accordance with Standing Order 30A.10, 

that the Secretary of State makes the European Union Withdrawal (Consequential 

Modifications) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020, in accordance with the draft laid in 

Table Office on 2 November 2020. 

The Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 2 

November 2020 in accordance with Standing Order 30A.2. 

Supporting Documents 

Written Statement by the Welsh Government 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

 

13 Debate: The Report of the Elections Planning Group 

(45 mins)   

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13689/sub-ld13689-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13689-em/sub-ld13689-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13811/cr-ld13811-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s108902/Welsh%20Government%20response.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13661-reg/sicm-ld13661-reg-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13661/sicm-ld13661-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/ws-ld13662/ws-ld13662-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13661-em/sicm-ld13661-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13701/cr-ld13701-e.pdf


 

 

NDM7467 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd: 

Notes the Report of the Elections Planning Group. 

Elections Planning Group Report 

 

14 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 18 November 2020 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://gov.wales/elections-planning-group-report-september-2020


First Minister

Oral Questions tabled on 12/11/2020 for 
answer on 17/11/2020 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OQ55859 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's economic forecasts for 

2021 in South Wales Central? 

1

David Rees Aberavon

OQ55895 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to secure funding for programmes currently funded 

by the EU through structural funds?

2

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OQ55862 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to mitigate the impact of coronavirus on people's health in 

the Rhondda?

3

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ55853 

(e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of the impact that the result of the US presidential 

elections will have on the Welsh Government's international strategy?

4

John Griffiths Newport East

OQ55875 

(e)

What further steps will the Welsh Government take to combat the harms resulting from COVID-

19 in Newport?

5

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ55856 

(e)

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

What action is the Welsh Government taking to alleviate poverty in Wales?

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ55897 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the cancellation of GCSE, AS level and A-level 

examination assessments for pupils in Wales next year?

7

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OQ55890 

(e)

What discussions has the First Minister had about the waiting lists for surgery in Hywel Dda 

University Health Board?

8

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OQ55898 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide a breakdown of the number of deaths involving coronavirus by age 

group?

9

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OQ55894 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's priorities for the economy in 

South Wales Central?

10

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OQ55892 

(e)

What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government in respect of the EU trade 

negotiations?

11

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OQ55899 

(e)

What action has the Welsh Government taken to ameliorate the incidence of rough sleeping in 

Islwyn? 

12

David Rees Aberavon

OQ55896 

(e)

1

Pack Page 2



What discussions is the Deputy Minister having with third-sector organisations regarding funding 

in light of the impact of COVID-19 on their operation?

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OQ55861 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister provide an update on recent priorities for the international relations work 

of the Welsh Government?

2

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ55891 

(w)

What assessment has the Deputy Minister made of the impact of COVID-19 on the voluntary 

sector in Wales?

3

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ55880 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on the impact of the coronavirus pandemic on the 

Gypsy and Traveller community?

4

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OQ55873 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on support for women’s refuges in Wales during the 

COVID-19 pandemic?

5

Pack Page 3



 

       

      

 

 

25 June 2020 

Dear Llywydd and Business Committee, 

 

On 2 July the Business Committee  allocated Legislative Consent Memorandum for 

the Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill to the Economy, Infrastructure 

and Skills Committee. The reporting deadline given was 2 July. The Bill this LCM 

relates to is a reintroduced Bill which was guillotined as a result of the 2019 

general election.   

 

When the Committee discussed the LCM in its first iteration we found no reason to 

object to the Assembly, as it was then, agreeing the Legislative Consent Motion 

associated with the Memorandum.  

 

At that time we issued a report which I am content is still relevant. As such I do 

not feel it would be the best use of Committee time to re-examine the LCM or 

reissue the report and as such am happy with the report from July 2019, attached, 

being used to support the debate. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Russell George MS 

Chair 

Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

Elin Jones MS 

Chair, Business Committee 

Senedd Cymru 

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 8


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	8 LCM on the Non-Domestic Ratings (Public Lavatories) Bill

